
 

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la Loi sur le patrimoine de 
l’Ontario, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du 

patrimoine ontarien sur www.heritagetrust.on.ca.   

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, 
which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at

www.heritagetrust.on.ca. 

http://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/
http://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/fr/
http://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/fr/
http://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/


.ONTARIO ,:fKlf.\GE TRLST 

JUL 1 1 2017 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, R.S.O. 1990 CHAPTER 0.18 as amended 
and in the matter of the property known as the BARCLAY HOUSE located at 7335 Yonge Street, 
being North Part of Lot 16, Plan 1167, Concession 7 in the Town of lnnisfil , County of Simcoe, in 
the Province of Ontario, TAKE NOTICE that the Council for The Corporation of the Town of lnnisfil 
intends to designate BARCLAY HOUSE under Part IV of The Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O. 1990, 
c.0.18, as amended. 

Statement of Cultural Heritage Value or Interest 

The Barclay House, a landmark on the south east corner of Barclay on Hwy 11 (Yonge Street) 
and the 8th line of lnnisfil was built circa 1870 by Francis Barclay and family, pioneer settlers from 
Dumfrieshire, Scotland who arrived in lnnisfil in 1849. The Barclay's soon became prominent 
members of the community and were noted for their community, business and prize-winning 
agricultural endeavors. 

Francis' son George became a magistrate and postmaster in lnnisfil and carried the mail from 
Stroud to the Barclay house for thirty years. 

Description of Heritage Attributes 

Key exterior attributes that embodied the heritage value of the Barclay House as one of the last 
examples of a fieldstone farmhouse that remained in the Town of lnnisfil include: 

• 1 ~ story solid fieldstone house 
• 3 bay front with end gables and end chimneys 
• Cut stone fa<;:ade and rubble stone construction 
• Six over six window sashes 
• Front entrance with transom and side lights 

For further information regarding the proposed designation, please contact the Town's Heritage 
Committee Coordinator/Assistant Clerk at 705-436-37 40, ext. 2414. 

Notice of objection to the designation may be served on the Town Clerk w ithin 30 days of 
the date of this notice, and no later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, August 7, 2017. The 
Corporation of the Town of lnnisfil, 2101 lnnisfil Beach Road, lnnisfil, ON L9S 1A1, Attention Mr. 
Lee Parkin, Town Clerk. A notice of objection must set out the reason(s) for the objection and all 
relevant facts. 

Dated at the Town of lnnisfi l this 7th day of July, 2017 


